Dawson, Scott, EMNRD
m

From: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Ce: Callahan, Candace; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Michael Feldewert

<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com> (MFeldewert@hollandhart.com); Goetze, Phillip,
EMNRD; Adam Rankin (AGRankin@hollandhart.com); McMillan, Michael, EMNRD:
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; J. Scott Hall (SHall@montand.com)

Subject: RE: Applications of Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. - Case Nos. 15984 and
15997

Cases 15984 and 15997 are continued to March 8, 2018.

Scott Dawidon

Centified Petholewn Geologist
New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Phone: {(505) 476-3480

Fax {505) 476-3462
scott.dawson@state.nm.us

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>

Cc: Callahan, Candace <CCallahan@bwenergylaw.com>

Subject: FW: Applications of Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. - Case Nos. 15984 and 15997

Scott — continuance for next week.

From: Callahan, Candace [mailto:CCallahan@bwenergylaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.lones@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>;
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Subject: Fwd: Applications of Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. - Case Nos. 15984 and 15997




I am forwarding the email | sent to Florene yesterday requesting a continuance of the hearing on Devon’s Applications
under the referenced case nos.

Thank you,

Candace

Begin forwarded message:

From: Candace Callahan <ccallahan@bwenergylaw.com>

Subject: Applications of Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. - Case Nos. 15984 and
15997

Date: February 14, 2018 at 4:24:46 PM MST

To: florene.davidson@state.nm.us

Cc: "J. Scott Hall" <ghall@montand.com>, Michael Feldewert <mfeldewert@hollandhart.com>,

agrankin@hollandhart.com

Florene,

Please continue the referenced cases to the March 8th hearing. OXY U.S.A, Inc., RSC Resources, L.P.,
Hold the Door, L.P., PJT Energy, Inc. and P.T. Resources, L.P. have agreed to the continuance.

Thank you,
Candace

Candace Callahan | Beatty & Wozniak, P.C.
Sharehalder

500 Don Gaspar Ave.
Santa Fe, NM 87505-2626
Direct: 505-983-8764
Mabile:

www.bwenergylaw.com

Energy in the Law

Confidentiality: This Beatty & Wozniak, P.C. email, its attachments and data ("email”} are intended to be Confidential
and may contain Attorney-Client Communications or Work Product. If you are not the intended recipient or may have
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Federal Tax Advice Disclaimer: This email is not tax advice and is not intended to be used for the purpose of
avoiding federal tax penalties or promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein, IRS Circular 230.



